
 
 

 
Louisa Town Council – Regular Monthly Meeting 

212 Fredericksburg Avenue 
Louisa, Virginia 23093 

Tuesday, August 19, 2025 
 
6:00 pm - Convene Regular Session 
  
Invocation 
Pledge to the Flag 
 
Business from the Floor: 

This section of the Council meeting provides citizens the opportunity to discuss matters, 
which are not listed on the printed agenda. Any person wishing to bring a matter to the 
Council’s attention under this section of the agenda should: (1) State their name and 
address; (2) State the matter that they wish to discuss and what action they would like the 
Council to take. When appropriate or if requested, we will respond to direct questions in 
writing. Please limit comments to 3 minutes or less. 
 

Consent Agenda: 
 Meeting Agenda Approval 
 Consideration of Accounts and Appropriations 
 Approval of Minutes: March 18, 2025, April 15, 2025, July 15, 2025  
 Sale of Cemetery Lots 
 
Public Hearing: 

1. SUP 2025-01: A Special Use Permit (SUP) application, known as Jouett Square 2, 
submitted by Jouett Square Townhomes LLC, 9701Gayton Road, 2nd Floor, Henrico, VA 
23238, for property (Tax Map Parcel 40-142, zoned Residential General) located in 
Louisa, Virginia, and consists of 28.873 acres.  The SUP is to allow 150 multifamily 
dwelling units ranging from one to four bedrooms. The conceptual plan depicts six 
garden style apartment buildings and one clubhouse with a pool.  Additionally, the 
applicant plans to construct a road from Courthouse Road (Rt. 208) connecting to Lyde 
Avenue, as outlined in Town Code 165-44 (B). 

 
2. SUP 2025-02: A Special Use Permit (SUP) application, submitted by Peter & Jennifer 

Kilel of 195 Jenkins Drive, Gordonsville, VA 22942, for property (Tax Map Parcel 40A1-1-
47, zoned Residential General) located in Louisa, Virginia, and consists of 1.256 acres.  
The SUP is to allow the property to be utilized as an assisted living facility where 
personalized care and support for individuals with disabilities will reside. No physical 
exterior changes are planned for the property and all services will be self-contained to 
the property. 

 
New Business: 

1. Discussion/Action on SUP 2025-01 
2. Discussion/Action on SUP 2025-02 
3.    Strategic Planning Retreat for Council 
4.    Chamber of Commerce updates 
5.    Discussion and appointment of Planning Commissioners 
6.     Strategic Planning Discussion 

a. Annexation Discussion 
b. Main St. Discussion 

1



c. Fireman Fairgrounds Discussion
d. Scheduling Strategic Planning Meeting

Old Business: 
1. Video Recordings 
2. Discussion on lighting options for the Town’s entry signs

Standing Committee Reports: 
Legal Matters Committee 
Personnel Committee 

Reports from Staff: 
Police Chief 
Public Works Superintendent 
Legal Counsel 
Treasurer 
Clerk  
Manager 

Closed Session: 
Consider confidential matters of importance in closed session, in accordance with the Code 
of Virginia and the Freedom of Information Act. 

Comments by Members of Town Council 

Adjournment 

2



3



Town of Louisa 1 

Town Council Monthly Meeting 2 
March 18, 2025 3 

4 
5 

Present:  Danny Carter, Interim Mayor; Danny 6 
Crawford, Vicky Harte, Roger Henry, 7 
       Sylvia Rigsby ,John J. Purcell IV 8 

       Council members; 9 
Jeff Gore, Legal Counsel. 10 

Craig Buckley, Interim Town Manager. 11 
12 

Also in Attendance: Kellye Throckmorton, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer; 13 
Anthony Larry, Public Works Director 14 
      Martin Nachtman, Chief of Police. 15 

16 
17 

All copies, including reports, handouts, and documents 18 

can be found following the minutes. 19 
20 

Interim Mayor Carter called the Louisa Town Council meeting to 21 
order at 6:02 p.m. 22 

 BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 23 

24 
Tammy Purcell, 3288 Waldrop Church Road, stood and addressed 25 
the Council asking for video recordings to be posted online and 26 
acknowledges that steps are being taken by the Town. 27 

28 
 CONSENT AGENDA: 29 

30 
Interim Town Manager, Craig Buckley, asked that “Discussion of 31 
video recording,” be added to new business. 32 

33 
Motion made by Rigsby, Seconded by Purcell. 34 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 35 

36 
NEW BUSINESS: 37 

4



Town of Louisa 
March 18, 2025 
Page 2 of 5 

1. Community Presentations1 
2 

The Town of Louisa Police Department has been awarded with the3 
National Night Out national award. The award was presented to4 
Sargeant Fallon as he spearheaded the event.5 

6 
Sargeant Fallon was also awarded the “Officer of the Year Award”7 
in recognition of his dedication, professionalism, and compassion8 
to citizens.9 

10 
The Council congratulated Sargeant Fallon.11 

12 
2. Updates to Standing Committees.13 

14 
Council discussed the consolidation of committees and if the15 
consolidation is in line with the current Code. Ultimately, Council16 
decided to keep the committees separate but continue to have17 
joint meetings until the Charter and Code are updated.18 

19 
3. Closed Session20 

21 
Council convened in Closed Session to receive consultation from22 
the town attorneys on a matter related depending litigation or such23 
consultation or briefing and open meeting would adversely affect24 
the negotiating or litigating posture of the town, and permitted25 
under §2.2-3711(A)(7).26 

27 
Motion made by Harte, Seconded by Henry.28 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte.29 

30 
Council went into Closed Session at 6:20 PM.31 

32 
Motion to certify closed session and to come back into session.33 

34 
Motion made by Harte, Seconded by Henry.35 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte.36 
Council came back into session at 7:26 PM.37 

38 

5



Town of Louisa 
March 18, 2025 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 1 

4. Discussion of Video Recordings 2 
 3 

Council member Henry received an email from Tammy Purcell 4 
regarding the video recordings of meetings. He supports video 5 
recordings as it will bring transparency and is an informational tool. 6 
 7 
Council discussed the cost, where to post the video recordings, as 8 
well as which meetings would be recorded. 9 
 10 
Motion to table this item until the next meeting. 11 
 12 
Motion made by Crawford, Seconded by Purcell. 13 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 14 
 15 

 16 
 17 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS: 18 
 19 

Police Matters: 20 
 21 
The committee reported the police department would like in-car 22 
cameras. This information was forwarded to the Finance Committee 23 
for the upcoming budget season. 24 
 25 
In order for the police department to have continuous coverage, they 26 
would need nine officers. One challenge is the salary discrepancy 27 
compared to the county. This has been forwarded to the Personnel 28 
Committee.  29 
 30 
Personnel: 31 
 32 
The committee reported there are 12 applicants for the Town 33 
Manager position. They are working on the timeline for interviews. 34 
 35 
Legal: 36 

6



Town of Louisa 
March 18, 2025 
Page 4 of 5 
 

The committee reported they are actively working on the Charter and 1 
Code. 2 
 3 
Finance: 4 
The committee reported they are discussing Capital Improvement 5 
needs, including: streets and sidewalks equipment, building 6 
maintenance, fleet needs for public works.  7 
 8 
At the next meeting, they will start working those into the budget 9 
based on priority. 10 
 11 

STAFF REPORTS: 12 
 13 
Police: 14 
Martin Nachtman, Chief of Police, provided the Police Report. 15 
 16 
The department is working on security upgrades around the building 17 
and are on track with those goals. 18 
 19 
Efforts to prevent speeding on Main Street have incresead. Several 20 
summons have been issued. Citizens have noticed the efforts and  21 
 22 
Public Works: 23 
 24 
Anthony Larry, Public Works Director, provided the Public Works 25 
Report. 26 
 27 
The department was able to use new equipment during the inclement 28 
weather. They were also able to fix the flooding issue at the police 29 
department. 30 
 31 
There is currently not a repair date for Cutler Ave. 32 
 33 
Counsel: 34 
  35 
Counsel reported that there are not any prepaid penalties on the 36 

7



Town of Louisa 
March 18, 2025 
Page 5 of 5 
 

USDA contract. 1 
 2 
Manager: 3 
 4 
Craig Buckley, Interim Town Manager, provided the Town Manager 5 
report.  6 
 7 
The Town has been granted a .gov domain. The town will be shifting 8 
to a new website management system and will be rolling out an app, 9 
however, data infrastructure is an issue. 10 
 11 

ADJOURNMENT 12 
 13 
Motion made by Rigsby, Seconded by Purcell. 14 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 15 
 16 
Council adjourned at 8:20  PM. 17 

 18 

 19 
________________________ ____________________________ 20 
 Mayor Clerk 21 

 22 

8



Town of Louisa 1 

Town Council Monthly Meeting 2 
April 15, 2025 3 

 4 
 5 

Present:                                  Danny Carter, Interim Mayor; 6 
Danny Crawford, Vicky Harte, Roger Henry,  7 

                                             Sylvia Rigsby ,John J. Purcell IV 8 
                        Council members;  9 

Jeff Gore, Legal Counsel. 10 
 11 

Also in Attendance: Kellye Throckmorton, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer; 12 
Anthony Larry, Public Works Director 13 

     Matthew Fallon, Sargeant  14 
Absent:      Craig Buckley, Interim Town Manager 15 
                                        Martin Nachtman, Chief of Police 16 

 17 

All copies, including reports, handouts, and documents 18 

can be found following the minutes. 19 
 20 

Interim Mayor Carter called the Louisa Town Council meeting to order 21 
at 6:00 p.m. He provided the invocation and led the pledge of 22 
allegiance. 23 

 24 
Representative Chris Snyder and Senator Bryce Reeves delivered a 25 
resolution and plaque to Garland Knuckles for his years of service.  26 

 27 
 BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 28 

 29 
Danna Racette, town resident at 213 Cutler Avenue, stood and 30 
addressed the Council regarding communication from the Town 31 
during the water main break. She also voiced concerns about the 32 
water tower being empty. 33 

 34 
 CONSENT AGENDA: 35 
 36 

Removed minutes from the agenda as they were not prepared. 37 
 38 

9



Town of Louisa 
April 15, 2025 
Page 2 of 6 
 

Addition of “Application for Historical Society Heritage Day” to New 1 
Business. 2 
 3 
Motion made by Rigsby, Seconded by Purcell. 4 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 5 

 6 
  NEW BUSINESS: 7 
 8 

1. Appropriation of Funds for Water System 9 
 10 

Water and Sewer Committee are asking for additional funds for the 11 
manhole project for a complete system mapping. 12 
 13 
Motion to proceed with appropriating the additional $12,600.00 to 14 
CHA original scope of work include the additional approximately 15 
40 manholes that were not included. 16 
 17 
Motion made by Rigsby, Seconded by Harte. 18 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 19 

 20 
 21 

2. Application for Historical Society Event. 22 
 23 
The Historical Society submitted an event application for Heritage 24 
Day on April 26, 2025, from 10am-4pm. 25 
 26 
Motion to approve the Historical Society’s annual Heritage Day 27 
special event application. 28 
 29 
Motion made by Harte, Seconded by Purcell. 30 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 31 
 32 

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS: 33 
 34 

Personnel: 35 
 36 
The committee reported they are working on a scoring sheet for 37 

10



Town of Louisa 
April 15, 2025 
Page 3 of 6 
 

applicants and need to schedule interviews for the Town Manager 1 
position. The interim Town Manager will continue on a monthly basis. 2 
They are hoping to interview six candidates in May. 3 
 4 
Legal: 5 
The committee provided Council with a copy of the preliminary draft 6 
of the Charter.  7 
 8 
Changes of note include the Mayor regaining the right to vote, the 9 
Town Manager will have authority over staff, and a storm water 10 
management fee. 11 
 12 
The Town’s contract with LCWA is being reviewed for potential 13 
updates. During conversations about the contract, matters such as 14 
alternative water sources, response time, and representation on the 15 
LCWA board were also discussed. 16 
 17 
Litter: 18 
 19 
The committee presented the idea of charging for more citizens who 20 
have more than one trash can and a limit on brush. 21 
 22 
The committee will schedule a day for Clean-Up Louisa. 23 
 24 
A business on Main Street does not have a can and is dumping their 25 
trash in the trash cans on the sidewalks, causing overflow. The 26 
committee will attempt to have a conversation with the business 27 
owner. 28 

 29 
Finance: 30 
 31 
The committee reported they are finalizing Capital Improvement 32 
needs and will be scheduling a budget work session. 33 
 34 
Cemetery: 35 
 36 

11



Town of Louisa 
April 15, 2025 
Page 4 of 6 
 

The committee provided an operational cost overview, which they are 1 
reviewing, and the need to up the fees at Hillcrest. 2 
 3 
There was discussion regarding the ownership of Oakland Cemetery 4 
because the committee was asked about the ability to fly the 5 
confederate flag, the committee will be researching this topic. 6 
 7 
The committee presented the idea of potentially designated scattering 8 
grounds. 9 
 10 
The committee is debating whether the lower portion of the cemetery 11 
is a wetland or not and the potential of only allowing flat stones in that 12 
area. 13 
 14 

 15 
STAFF REPORTS: 16 

 17 
Police: 18 
 19 
Sgt. Matthew Fallon provided the Police Report. 20 
 21 
The department is starting to prepare for National Night Out. 22 
 23 
Four officers worked the “Hands Off” protest. There were no incidents 24 
and the organizers cleaned up afterwards. 25 
 26 
The department is increasing foot patrol on Main Street. 27 
 28 
Public Works: 29 
 30 
Anthony Larry, Public Works Director, provided the Public Works 31 
Report. 32 
 33 
The department has started clearing easements, railway 34 
maintenance, and painting fire hydrants. In the upcoming months, 35 
they will be painting and working on aesthetics. 36 

12



Town of Louisa 
April 15, 2025 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 1 
He is looking into training for his staff and how to put that into his 2 
budget. 3 
 4 
Lastly, he discussed water and sewer applications and creating 5 
uniformity in that area. 6 

 7 
Counsel: 8 
  9 
Counsel was not present to provide a report. 10 
 11 
Manager: 12 
 13 
The Interim Town Manager was not present to provide a report. 14 
  15 
Closed Session 16 

 17 
Council convened in Closed Session to discuss the resignation of a 18 
town employee as permitted under §2.2-3711(A)(1). 19 
 20 
Motion made by Crawford, Seconded by Henry. 21 
Voting For: Purcell, Crawford, Harte. 22 
Voting Against: Purcell, Rigsby 23 
 24 
Council went into Closed Session at 7:26 PM. 25 
 26 
Motion to certify closed session and to come back into session. 27 
 28 
Motion made by Purcell, Seconded by Rigsby. 29 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 30 
Council came back in session at 8:07 PM. 31 

 32 
Comments from Council: 33 
 34 

Council member Harte would like a forensic audit to be completed 35 

13



Town of Louisa 
April 15, 2025 
Page 6 of 6 
 

in conjunction with the regular audit. 1 
 2 
Motion for forensic audit. 3 
 4 
Motion made by Harte, Seconded by Crawford. 5 
 6 
Council member Purcell would like to wait until the Town Manager 7 
returns. 8 
 9 
Council member Rigsby would like to table until next month. 10 
 11 
Council member Harte will rescind the motion if the forensic audit 12 
is added to the agenda for May. 13 

 14 
ADJOURNMENT 15 
 16 
Motion made by Crawford, Seconded by Purcell. 17 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry, Harte. 18 
 19 
Council adjourned at 8:18 PM. 20 

 21 

 22 
________________________ ____________________________ 23 
 Mayor Clerk 24 

 25 

14



Town of Louisa 1 

Town Council Monthly Meeting 2 
July 15, 2025 3 

 4 
 5 

Present:  Vicky Harte, Acting-Mayor; Danny Crawford, 6 
Roger Henry, Sylvia Rigsby,  7 

John J. Purcell IV Council members;  8 
Jeff Gore, Legal Counsel. 9 

Craig Buckley, Interim Town Manager. 10 
 11 

Also in Attendance:     Stephanie Dorman, Clerk;  12 
Twiglenda Harris, Deputy Clerk;  13 

Anthony Larry, Public Works Director 14 
                                     Martin Nachtman, Chief of Police.  15 

 16 
 17 

All copies, including reports, handouts, and documents 18 

can be found following the minutes. 19 
 20 

Acting- Mayor Harte called the Louisa Town Council Meeting to 21 
order at 6:04 PM. She provided the invocation and led the pledge of 22 
allegiance. 23 

 BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 24 

 25 
 Danna Racette, town resident at 213 Cutler Avenue, stood and 26 
addressed the Council regarding the quality of the water. She would 27 
like people to be contacted on updates from the town, including 28 
hydrant flushing. She asked Council who is responsible for paying for 29 
the extra residential flushing that happens when the town is flushing 30 
hydrants. During her conclusion, she asked for statistics regarding 31 
the town Facebook and website views, as well as what the Town is 32 
doing to provide more information. 33 
 34 
Acting- Mayor Harte responded that the town is looking at new 35 
services with better communication systems. 36 
 37 

15



Town of Louisa 
July 15, 2025 
Page 2 of 7 
 

Bethany Racette, town resident at 213 Cutler Avenue, stood and 1 
addressed the Council and detailed the water issues she has 2 
encountered since the age of eight. She urged the Council to work 3 
against the data center. 4 
 5 

 CONSENT AGENDA: 6 
 7 

Acting- Mayor Harte asked to add “Committee Amendment” to New 8 
Business and move “Interim Mayor Candidates” to closed session. 9 
 10 
Motion to adopt the amended consent agenda. 11 

 12 
Motion made by Rigsby, Seconded by Henry. 13 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry. 14 

 15 
NEW BUSINESS: 16 

1. Appointment of Town Treasurer and Town Clerk.  17 
 18 
The Town Manager introduced the new Town Treasurer, 19 
Franchesca Mall-Padilla, and new Town Clerk, Stephanie Dorman. 20 
 21 
Motion to appoint Franchesca Mall-Padilla as Town Treasurer. 22 
 23 
Motion made by Purcell, Seconded by Henry. 24 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry. 25 
 26 
Motion to appoint Stephanie Dorman as Town Clerk. 27 
 28 
Motion made by Purcell, Seconded by Henry. 29 
Voting For: Rigsby, Purcell, Crawford, Henry. 30 

 31 
2. Discussion of a Technology Overlay District.  32 
 33 

Acting- Mayor Harte presented for discussion the topic of a 34 
Technology Overlay District and the potential impacts it could have 35 
on the Town. 36 
 37 

16



Town of Louisa 
July 15, 2025 
Page 3 of 7 
 

The potential overlay would be in the industrial airport. 1 
 2 
Council member Henry agrees with the positioning of the overlay 3 
and that taxes from a tech company could be a significant source 4 
of revenue. 5 
 6 
Council member Rigsby is open to receiving additional research 7 
and discussing the future possibilities, adding that the town needs 8 
to be cognizant of the existing infrastructure. She suggested a 9 
sub-committee be formed to see if this is feasible. 10 
 11 
Council member Crawford spoke about a business from his 12 
hometown and urged the Council to be cautious, citing the existing 13 
infrastructure. 14 
  15 
Council member Purcell shares the same viewpoint as Council 16 
member Rigsby and the potential impact on the water system and 17 
public utilities.  18 
 19 
Council member Henry wants to make sure it is written in a 20 
manner that protects the town and is of value. 21 
 22 
Acting- Mayor Harte established a sub-committee to conduct 23 
research and limitations of a Technology Overlay District. This 24 
sub-committee will be under the Legal Committee and should 25 
include the Planning Commission. 26 

 27 
3. Discussion on lighting options for the Town’s entry signs. 28 

 29 
Council member Henry has been working with Virginia Power for 30 
lighting options for the Town’s entry signs. He received a quote of 31 
$1,800 per sign. This quote includes the poles, digging, and 32 
receptacles. 33 
 34 
Council member Purcell would like a diagram. 35 
 36 
Council member Rigsby had questions about the poles and the 37 
right of way. Public Works Director, Anthony Larry, advised the 38 
poles would not obstruct the sign and the poles would be in its 39 

17



Town of Louisa 
July 15, 2025 
Page 4 of 7 
 

right-of-way. Council member Rigsby would like it to be aesthetic. 1 
 2 

This item has been tabled until the August meeting. 3 
 4 

4. Citizen Committee Appointments 5 
 6 

Eddie Burks was appointed to the Streets and Sidewalks 7 
Committee. 8 
 9 
Scott Jordan was appointed to the Finance Committee. 10 
 11 

5. Review and Discussion of Interim Mayor Candidates 12 
 13 

Council convened in closed session pursuant to §2.2-3711 (A)(1) 14 
for the discussion of candidates for appointment as interim mayor, 15 
and §2.2-3711(A)(7) and (A)(8) for advice from the town attorney 16 
regarding the process for such appointment and for discussion of 17 
pending litigation. 18 
 19 
Motion made by Crawford, Seconded by Rigsby. 20 
Voting For: Rigsby, Crawford, Henry. 21 
Voting Absentia: Purcell 22 
 23 
Council went into Closed Session at 6:42 PM. 24 
 25 
Motion to certify closed session and to come back into session. 26 
 27 
Motion made by Rigsby, Seconded by Crawford. 28 
Voting For: Rigsby, Crawford, Henry. 29 
Voting Absentia: Purcell 30 
 31 
Council was back in session at 7:27 PM. 32 
 33 
Motion to appoint Matthew Kersey as the interim Town Mayor. 34 
 35 
Motion made by Henry, Seconded by Crawford. 36 
 37 
Acting- Mayor Harte advised on the election in November and the 38 

18



Town of Louisa 
July 15, 2025 
Page 5 of 7 
 

Council decision is not a candidate endorsement.  1 
 2 
Council member Rigsby thanked the candidates for applying. 3 
 4 
Voting For: Rigsby, Crawford, Henry. 5 
Voting Absentia: Purcell 6 

 7 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS: 8 
 9 

Legal: 10 
 11 
The Committee is working on the Code and Charter revisions. A copy 12 
of the draft Charter has been submitted to the attorney for review. 13 
 14 
Personnel: 15 
 16 
The second ad for Town Manager has ran and there are several 17 
applicants. 18 
 19 
The Council discussed the scoring system for applicants and possibly 20 
making amendments to the process, however, Council did not make 21 
any changes at this time. 22 
 23 

STAFF REPORTS: 24 
 25 
Police: 26 
 27 
Martin Nachtman, Chief of Police, provided the Police Report. 28 
 29 
National Night Out is on August 5th from 5-8pm, rain or shine. 30 
 31 
There is an application for a demonstration on July 18th from 6-8pm. 32 
There will be roughly 150 participants. The Town has asked the 33 
County for additional support. 34 
 35 
Bud Delaney started today as a part-time administrative assistant. 36 

19



Town of Louisa 
July 15, 2025 
Page 6 of 7 
 

 1 
Public Works: 2 
 3 
Anthony Larry, Public Works Director, provided the Public Works 4 
Report. 5 
 6 
Public Works continues to provide routine maintenance, highlighting a 7 
key issue is the pump system. 8 
 9 
Staff will be participating in confined space training with the County 10 
and the Water Authority. 11 
 12 
AED’s are being shipped. 13 
 14 
Counsel: 15 
 16 
Counsel is in receipt of the Charter and will have it to the Council by 17 
the next meeting. 18 
 19 
Manager: 20 
 21 
Craig Buckley, Interim Town Manager, provided the Town Manager 22 
report.  23 
 24 
The Town Manager advised on the new additions to staff as well as 25 
training challenges with current software. Staff will be attending 26 
upcoming trainings for the software. He also provided a status update 27 
on the Town Manager ad. 28 
 29 

ADJOURNMENT 30 
 31 
Motion made by Crawford, Seconded by Purcell. 32 
Voting For: Rigsby, Crawford, Henry, Purcell. 33 
 34 
Council adjourned at 7:57 PM. 35 

20



Town of Louisa 
July 15, 2025 
Page 7 of 7 
 
 1 

 2 
________________________ ____________________________ 3 
 Mayor Clerk 4 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



Public Demonstration: On July 17, 2025, a rally was held in front of the Circuit Courthouse 
and on courthouse grounds. Attendance was low, likely due to the high temperatures that 
day. The event proceeded without incident, and no disturbances were spotted while 
officers monitored the crowd. 

Community Engagement: On August 5, 2025, the department successfully hosted its 
annual National Night Out event. The gathering featured participation from local, state, and 
federal law enforcement agencies, the Louisa Fire Department, and several nonprofit and 
community organizations. The event was well attended by residents from both the Town of 
Louisa and Louisa County, reflecting strong community support and engagement. 

Special Events: The Louisa Truck Show took place without any reported complaints or 
issues. 

Technology Implementation: Planning is underway for the installation of Axon in-car 
camera systems. Coordination is ongoing between Axon representatives and our IT vendor, 
Magna 5, to ensure a smooth implementation process. 

Staffing Updates: We have filled the part-time Administrative Specialist position with Mr. 
Bud Dulaney, who is currently working to address tasks that were temporarily delayed 
during the vacancy. 

Personnel Status: The department currently has two vacant police officer positions. 

 

56



Town of Louisa  July Department Report  

   

     Public Works  
• Responded to Miss U�lity �ckets, completed work orders, installed and repaired meters, 

and managed records. Meter readings and re-reads were also performed.  
 

• Con�nued maintenance of sewer backups at various loca�ons on East Main Street.  
 

• Hosted fire hydrant repair training at Public Works Shop, instructed by Mueller Rep. 
  

• Conducted regularly scheduled weekly safety mee�ngs.  
 

Administra�on  
• Provided ongoing support to departments and ci�zens.  

 
• Con�nued working on various projects to enhance services and community 

engagement.  
 

• Responded to inquiries and coordinated with contractors and partners as needed.  
 

• Performed plan reviews for new projects and developments.  
 

• Developed a maintenance plan outlining weekly and monthly maintenance ac�vi�es for 
the Ellisville Road Pump Sta�on.  
 
 

 

57



 
The Town of Louisa, Virginia 

Incorporated 1873 
  
 
P.O. Box 531                                                                                                              Phone: (540) 967-1400 
212 Fredericksburg Avenue                                                                                          Fax:  (540) 967-9580 
Louisa, Virginia 23093                                                                                                    www.louisatown.org 
 

 

 

To:   Mayor Kersey and Town Council Members 
From:   Stephanie Dorman, Clerk 
Date:   August 8, 2025 
Re:   Staff Report 
 
 
FOIA: 

1. Registered as the Town’s FOIA and Records Retention Officer. 
2. I received one FOIA request this month which was denied under Va. Code §2.2-

3704(A) 
3. Deputy Clerk will be taking on-demand FOIA training. 
4. Created standard response template. 

 
Cemetery: 

1. Two plots have been sold and deeds will be filed with the Court upon Council 
approval. 

 
Council: 

1. Completed past minutes. 
2. Installed camera and speaker. Working with IT to update laptop for meeting 

recordings.  
 
Planning Commission: 

1. Staff attended the Planning Commission meeting. The Deputy Clerk will now be 
working those meetings. 

 
Administration: 

1. Attempting to gain access to the benefits accounts; Anthem, Delta, VRS, etc. 
2. Clerk and Deputy Clerk enrolled in Virginia Municipal Clerk Association. 
3. I have reached out to the VMCA regarding training scholarships – I am waiting to 

hear back. 
4. Attended a training in Mecklenburg. 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64


	Consent Agenda:
	Public Hearing:1. SUP 2025-01
	Public Hearing 2. SUP 2025-02:



